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Ms. Alicia C. Matthews
Department of Telecommunications and Energy
Cable Television Division
One South Station
Boston, Massachusetts 02110

Re: MediaOne Group, Inc., et al. v. Mayor of the City of Quincy
CTV 99-3

Dear Ms. Matthews:

On behalf of MediaOne Group, Inc., MediaOne of Massachusetts, Inc., and
AT&T Corp. (hereinafter referred to collectively as “Appellants”), we enclose herewith an
original and one copy of the following documents:

Appeal from City of Quincy Conditional Approval of License Transfer
Motion for Summary Decision to Invalidate City of Quincy’s Imposition of
Condition on Approval of License Transfer
Appellants’ Memorandum in Support of Motion of Summary Decision
Regarding City of Quincy Conditional License Approval
Motion for Expedited Processing of Appeal
Motion for Taking of Administrative Notice
Affidavit of Bartlett F. Leber
Certificate of Service
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In light of the upcoming Thanksgiving holiday, Appellants would not object to an
extension of the seven day response period on the enclosed motions until Friday, December 3, 1999.

Please feel free to call the undersigned if you have any questions concerning this
matter.

Respectfully submitted,

MEDIAONE GROUP, INC.
MEDIAONE OF MASSACHUSETTS, INC.

By: ______________________________
Paul Glist
James F. Ireland
Attorneys for MediaOne Group, Inc.
COLE, RAYWID & BRAVERMAN, L.L.P.
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 200
Washington, D.C. 20006
202-659-9750

cc:  The Honorable Mayor of Quincy, James A. Sheets (By hand delivery)
       Stephen J. McGrath, City Solicitor (By hand delivery)


